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Timolyn Henry

From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 3:17 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 050007-El
Attachments: Scan096.PDF
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Notice of Service of Discovery Response to Citizens' First Request for
Production of Documents (No. 1)

2 pages

Dana Greene

Legal Assistant to William H. Green & Gary V. Perko Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 South Calhoun Street

P.0O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-3437

850-224-8551 FAX
danag@hgslaw.com
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Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

Writer's Direct Dial Number
(850) 425-2359

August 5, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Blanca Bayo

Director, Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 050007-E1
Notice of Service of Discovery Response

Dear Ms. Bay6:

Please take notice that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has today served its Responses to
Citizens’ First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1).

By copy of this letter, the response has been furnished to all parties of record.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please give me a call at 425- 2359

Very truly yours

(/ -~

Vi b
Gary V. P;Qo

GVP/dg
Enclosures
cc: Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY, on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s Response to Citizens’
First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1) in Docket No. 050007-Ehave been
furnished by hand-delivery (*) or regular U.S. mail to the following this f <day of August,

2005.

Marlene Stern

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

James A. McGee

Progress Energy Services Co, LLC.
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Lee L. Willis, Esq.
James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq. (*)
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Beggs and Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.
Timothy J. Perry, Esq.
McWhirter Reeves, et al.

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Florida Power & Light Co.
R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Natalie F. Smith, Esq.

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Florida Power & Light Co.

Bill Walker

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John T. Butler, Esq.

Steel Hector & Davis, LLP

200 S. Biscayne Bay Blvd, Suite 4000
Miami FL 33131-2398

Gulf Power Company
Susan Ritenour

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Tampa Electric Company
Angela Llewellyn
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Messer Law Firm

Norman Horton, Jr.

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Florida Public Utilities Company
Ms. Cheryl Martin

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395




